#### NORTH WARWICKSHIRE BOROUGH COUNCIL

# MINUTES OF THE RESOURCES BOARD

1 June 2015

Present: Councillor D Wright in the Chair

Councillors Davey, Davis, N Dirveiks, Henney, Simpson, Smitten and Phillips.

An apology for absence was received from Councillor E Stanley (Substitute Councillor Phillips).

Councillors Humphreys and Smith were also in attendance.

## 1 Disclosable Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests

None were declared at the meeting.

## 2 Minutes of the Resources Board held on 26 January 2015

The minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 26 January 2015, copies having previously been circulated, were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

#### 3 Overview of the Terms and Reference of the Resources Board

The Deputy Chief Executive provided an overview of the Terms of Reference of the Resources Board.

### 4 Internal Audit – Plan of Work for 2015/16

The Deputy Chief Executive explained the basis upon which the Audit Plan for 2015-16 had been developed, using a variety of sources of information to ensure that all appropriate aspects of service activity continued to be embraced as part of the approved three year review programme.

### Resolved:

That the Audit Plan for 2015-16, attached as Appendix A to the report of the Deputy Chief Executive, be approved.

## 5 Annual Treasury Report for 2014/15

The Deputy Chief Executive reported on the out-turn for 2014/15 and highlighted any areas of significance.

### Resolved:

a That the Annual Treasury Report for 2014/15 be noted; and

#### Recommended:

b That the Annual Treasury Report be approved.

# Progress Report on Achievement of Corporate Plan and Performance Indicator Targets April 2014 - March 2015

The Chief Executive and Deputy Chief Executive informed Members of the progress with the achievement of the Corporate Plan and Performance Indicator targets relevant to the Resources Board for April 2014 to March 2015.

#### Resolved:

That the report be noted.

## 7 Risk Management Annual Report 2014/15

The Assistant Director (Finance and Human Resources) informed Members of risk management actions undertaken during 2014/15 and the risks identified for 2015/16.

## Resolved:

That the progress made be noted.

## 8 Members' Allowances Out-turn for 2014/15

The Assistant Director (Finance and Human Resources) advised Members of the allowances paid for 2014/15, which the Council had a duty to publish under the Members' Allowances Scheme

## Resolved:

That the report be noted.

## 9 The Arcade – Community Use

## Summary

The Assistant Director (Streetscape) presented Members with a copy of the annual report on the community use of The Arcade, Atherstone, as submitted by Atherstone Town Council.

#### Resolved:

- a That the report be noted; and
- b That in future the annual report on the community use of The Arcade, Atherstone, submitted by Atherstone Town Council, be reported to the Community and Environment Board.

## 10 Minutes of the Housing Sub-Committee held on 20 April 2015

The minutes of the Housing Sub-Committee held on 20 April 2015 were noted.

#### 11 Exclusion of the Public and Press

#### Resolved:

That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public and press be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business, on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined by Schedule 12A to the Act.

## 12 Housing Maintenance Section – Staff Requirements

The Assistant Director (Housing) provided the Board with information about the Maintenance Section and proposed temporary changes to the staff structure.

#### Resolved:

- a That the Health and Safety Officer post be extended for 12 months to November 2016; and
- b That an additional Contracts Surveyor be agreed in principle, and that the timing of the appointment be delegated for decision by the Leader and Chair of Resources Board and report back on the outcome to a future meeting of the Board.

## 13 Disposal of Coleshill Leisure Centre

The Assistant Director (Streetscape) asked Members to consider the bids supplied by the tenderers for the purchase of the old Coleshill Leisure Centre Site and that a preferred bidder be identified.

#### Resolved:

- a That, in consultation with the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Resources Board, the Assistant Director (Streetscape) be authorised to agree the terms and conditions of sale with the preferred bidders.
- b That should the negotiated terms and conditions result in a significant change in the amount being offered for the site, the matter be brought back for further consideration by a future meeting of the Resources Board.

## 14 Irrecoverable Local Taxation Debts

The Assistant Chief Executive (Community Services) detailed the amounts recommended for write off in accordance with the write off policy agreed by the Resources Board on 25 March 2013.

#### Resolved:

- a That the write off of 2 balances over £5,000 totalling £20,395.38 in respect of unpaid Non Domestic Rates be authorised;
- b That the write off under delegated powers of 29 balances under £5,000 totalling £22,088.84 in respect of unpaid Council Tax be noted; and
- c That the write off of payments over £5,000 totalling £55,289.62, detailed in Appendix B of the report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Community Services), using the Chief Executive's special powers be noted.

D Wright CHAIRMAN